Vic (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Vic,

Jeslyn - VAG Singapore <jeslyn@vag.sg>

Thursday, 2 May, 2019 5:49 PM

Vic (LKKAuto)

Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore; Admin A

Re: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SJV7316J LKK
REF CC6/1118021449/R1ha3

02052019173550-0001.pdf

Please find attached signed DV.

I will mail out the original DV & Giro form to you.

I will be submitting the Giro form for VAG Singapore Pte Ltd as well.

Kindly help to submit both CarCrafters and VAG Giro form.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jeslyn Chua

AVANTAGE VAG

Audi | BMW | Mercedes | Volkswagen

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | www.avantage.sg

AVANTAGE VAG WEST Service & Tuning Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-123 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

AVANTAGE VAG NORTH Service Centre
160 Sin Ming Drive, #08-01 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722

AVANTAGE VAG EAST Service Centre
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4. #06-48 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875

Accident Reporting & Repair Centre

48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

On Fri, Apr 12, 2019 at 5:15 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jeslyn,




We refer further to your below email.

On a without prejudice basis and purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our
Insured’s part, we have our principal’s mandate and we offer settlement as below:

Cost of Repair (w/gst) S 3,263.50
Loss of Rental (5100 x 5 days) S 500.00
LTA Search Fee S 7.45

TOTAL S 3,770.95

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV and forward the original signed hard copy to us (LKK) together
with the GIRO FORM (if haven’t applied yet) for payment processing.

The above amount is to be made payable to CARCRAFTERS SINGAPORE PTE LTD.

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer
in any other related matters.

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

W Save the Earthe Print only whenr necessary-



This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Jeslyn - VAG Singapore [mailto:jeslyn@vag.sg]

Sent: Friday, 12 April, 2019 4:39 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore; Admin A; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SIV7316J LKK REF
CC6/11118021449/R1ha3

Hi Vic,

Any updates?

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
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #06-48 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875

Accident Reporting & Repair Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

On Thu, Mar 14, 2019 at 10:32 AM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Jeslyn,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

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

N Save the Larth- Print only wher? necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by
an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please
do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and
inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



From: Jeslyn - VAG Singapore [mailto:jeslyn@vag.sg]

Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore

Subject: Re: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SJV7316)J

Dear Rasul,

Please find attached following documents for your immediate payment.
-LOD

- Tax Invoice

- Rental Invoice & Agreement

-LOA

- LTA Search Fee

-DV

Thank you

Regards

Jeslyn

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
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On Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 9:39 AM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Jeslyn,

Refer to attachment
Finalised amount is $ 3050 / 5 days of repair lump sum

Kindly confirm

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

From: Jeslyn - VAG Singapore [mailto:jeslyn@vag.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore

Subject: Re: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SJV7316]

Hi Rasul,

Please find photos as follows.



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

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 10:37 AM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Tony,

Can you forward to me the damage photo of the headlamp?

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-



From: Tony Ong [mailto:tony@carcrafters.sqg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); 'Jeslyn - VAG Singapore'; Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore
Subject: Re: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SJV7316J]

Hi Rasul,

Yes, we did change.

Please find attached photos as per your request.
Thank you

Regards

Tony

On 26/2/2019 12:43 PM, Rasul (LKKAuto) wrote:

Hi Tony,

Kindy forward the check item damage photo for the LH headlamp

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

From: Tony Ong [mailto:tony@carcrafters.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); faisal@carcrafters.sg

Subject: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SJV7316]




Hi Rasul
Please see attached files for your finalization base on lump sum COR and 5 days repair.

Hope to hear from you soon.

Best Regards
Tony Ong

CarCrafters Singapore Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East #05-155
Enterprise Hub

Singapore 608586

Tel : (65) 6267 9916
Fax : (65) 6267 9313
Towing: (65) 6795 5005

www.carcrafters.sg

Best Regards
Tony Ong

CarCrafters Singapore Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East #05-155
Enterprise Hub

Singapore 608586

Tel : (65) 6267 9916
Fax : (65) 6267 9313
Towing: (65) 6795 5005

www.carcrafters.sg




